

**From:** [SCAZZOLA Roberto](#)  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Cc:** [REDACTED]; [OTTATI Maria](#); [ECHA Restriction PFAS](#); [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** RE: FPP4EU Collaboration Platform meeting in December: invitation as speaker  
**Date:** 31 October 2023 11:49:00  
**Attachments:** [image001.jpg](#)  
[image002.gif](#)

---

Dear [REDACTED],  
thank you very much for your invitation and for the patience in waiting my reply.  
In view of the ongoing RAC and SEAC activities on the proposal for a restriction on Universal PFAS, we have provided various updates to different events (ED Forum, ChemCon, upcoming Caracal).

In view of the above activity and of the current workload, I am afraid I have to decline your invitation.

Thank you very much for your understanding

Best wishes  
Roberto Scazzola

---

**From:** [REDACTED]@cefic.be>  
**Sent:** Thursday, September 28, 2023 7:31 PM  
**To:** SCAZZOLA Roberto <Roberto.SCAZZOLA@echa.europa.eu>  
**Cc:** [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>; OTTATI Maria  
<Maria.OTTATI@echa.europa.eu>; ECHA Restriction PFAS <restriction-PFAS@echa.europa.eu>;  
[REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>; [REDACTED]@cefic.be>;  
[REDACTED]@cefic.be>  
**Subject:** FPP4EU Collaboration Platform meeting in December: invitation as speaker

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear Mr. Scazzola,

I hope this message finds you well.

We would like to organise an online meeting of the FPP4EU Collaboration Platform **in mid-December** (preferable on 11, 13, 14, 15 or 20), and we would be delighted if you could attend as a speaker. If you have any preference on the proposed dates, do not hesitate to let us know.

FPP4EU is the Cefic's Sector Group dealing with FluoroProducts and PFAS. The group represents producers, importers and users of substances that fall within the PFAS definition. The FPP4EU Collaboration Platform includes a broad range of downstream users with an interest in PFAS. We have currently more than 155 members representing a wide variety of sectors.

Most members of the Collaboration Platform have contributed to the ECHA public consultation, and it would be extremely interesting for them to receive the feedback on the current discussions in the committees and information on how ECHA is going to organise the discussions in the Committees. It would be also helpful to understand how to further contribute to the process. The presentation and

the Q&A would not be longer than 1 hour. As you may see in the attached agenda the rest of the meeting will be allocated to PFAS mapping exercises done by PFAS users.

Maria Ottati attended a previous meeting and explained how stakeholders can best contribute to the opinion-making. Her presentation was very well received, and it helped to encourage the participants to contribute to the consultation launched on the restriction proposal.

Thank you in advance for your kind consideration and we look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

[Redacted]

[Redacted]  
[Redacted]

Tel. +324 [Redacted]

[FluoroProducts and PFAS for Europe \(FPP4EU\)](#)



European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl  
Rue Belliard 40 (box 15) - 1040 Brussels Belgium  
EU Transparency Register n° 64879142323-90

